PALACE AT ŻYROWA. TRANSFORMATIONS 
FROM THE 15TH TO EARLY 20TH CENTURIES

Andrzej LEGENDZIEWICZ a; Aleksandra MARCINÓW b

a Associated Prof., DSc PhD Eng. Arch.; Wroclaw University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Architecture, ul. Prusa 53/55, 50–317 Wroclaw, Poland
*b-E-mail address: andrzej.legendziewicz@pwr.edu.pl

b PhD Eng. Arch.; Wroclaw University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Architecture, ul. Prusa 53/55, 50–317 Wroclaw, Poland
*E-mail address: aleksandra.marcinow@pwr.edu.pl

Received: 22.11.2019; Revised: 3.12.2019; Accepted: 6.03.2020

Abstract
The paper presents the results of research carried out in the palace at Żyrowa. The introduction discusses the architecture of the palace, analyses source references to the site and identifies successive owners. The architectural research into technology, building material and architectural detail, as well as iconographic studies were the basis for the considerations. They gave grounds for the identification of the oldest building that dates back to the Gothic period and of the scope of the Mannerist expansion that was carried out in 1631–44 by Count Melchior Ferdinand de Gaschin. The scope of the Baroque and new-style transformations in the early 20th century is also discussed. The summary emphasizes the uniqueness of the layout which stands out from other Silesian residences in terms of size, programme and architecture.

Keywords: Architecture; Silesia; Mannerism; the Baroque; Palace; Żyrowa.